= >
FRANKLIN
PUBLIC

LIBRARY

Franklin Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting
6:00 p.m., Monday, July 23, 2018
Sievert Conference Room
Franklin Public Library, 9151 West Loomis Road, Franklin, Wisconsin

AGENDA
I.  Call to Order and Roll Call - K. Wesener = ;
Il. Public Comment (no action may be taken on issues raised unless otherwise on the agenda)
lll. Introduction of New Trustees, Madelyn Kempen and Maria Imp— K. Wesener
IV. Approval of the Minutes
Board of Trustees Meetlng, June 25, 2018 (Attachment A)
V. Finance Committee —T. Berres
Approval of Vouchers and Invoices
Treasurer’s Report (Attachnjer]ts B,C)
VI. Report on City of Franklin Matters — K. Wilhelm 1
VII. Report of the President 1
VIIl. Report of the Library Director —J. Loeffel \
Monthly Activity of Library Director & Librlary, including Upcoming Events (Attachment D)
FPL @ a Glance Statistics Report (Attachment E)
IX. Report of the Franklin Public Library Foundation — K. Wesener, J. Loeffel
X. Report of the Building and Grounds Committee
Xl. Report of the Personnel Committee
XIl. Business:
a. Discussion on Officer Positions and Nominations
b. Discussion and Possible Action on the Bylaws of the Franklin Public Library Board of Trustees
Approval of WiLS/Franklin Public Library’s Memo of Understandlng Regarding Strategic Planning

o

Services (Attachment F)
d. Discussion and Possible Action on the 2018 Reciprocal Borrowing Miscalculation (Attachment G)
e. Approval of Master Calendar Draft 2 (Attachment H)
f. Approval of Virtual Reality Center Policy and Release Form (Attachment )
g. Discussion on Public Library System Redesign Proposed Models (Attachment J)
h. Discussion on Safety, Security, and Surveillance in the Library
X, Future Meeting Date(s) and Agenda ltem(s)
Next Regular Trustees Meeting: Monday, August 27, 2018, 6:00 p.m.
XIV. Adjourn

Notice is given that a majority of the Common Council may attend this meeting to gather information about an agenda item over which
they have decision-making responsibility. This may constitute a meeting of the Council per State ex. Re. Badke v. Greendale Village Bd.
even though the Council will not take formal action at this meeting.

WWW.FRANKLINPUBLICLIBRARY.ORG 5 9151 WEST LOOMIS ROAD FRANKLIN, WI 53132 + 414.425.8214



Minutes of the Franklin Public Library Board of Trustees Regular Meeting, held in the Franklin Public Library
Sievert Conference Room, 9151 W. Loomis Rd. Franklin, Wl on Monday, June 25, 2018

Meeting called to order by President Mike Karolewicz at 6:06pm.

Roll Call: Present- Karen Wesener, Judy Mueller, Terry Berres, Annie Vitas-Oklobdzija, Mike Karolewicz ,Judith
Williams-Killackey, Kristen Wilhelm, Tom Loew. Others present- Jennifer Loeffel

Public Comment/Visitors: Introduction of Youth Services Intern Taylor Hamann.

Correspondence: None.

Approval of Minutes from regular meeting of Monday May 21, 2018: Motion to approve minutes made by
Tom L., second by Judith W. Motion approved.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Finance-Approval of Vouchers and Invoices: Motion from Karen W., second by Tom L. to approve expenses of
$13,151.16. Motion passed.

City Matters-None.

President-One additional name submitted for board, one open slot remaining.

Director-Attachment D, E.

Foundation- None.

Building and Grounds-None.

Personnel-None.

BUSINESS:

Approval of an Amendment to the Bylaws of the Franklin Public Library Board of Trustees, Deleting Article
lll, Section 2: Tabled.

Discussion and Possible Action on the Bylaws of the Franklin Public Library Board of Trustees: Changes were
discussed. New proposed Bylaws will be mailed for approval to all trustees for approval in their entirety at the
July meeting.

Approval of Amendments to the Master Calendar: Additional changes will be made for approval at the July
meeting.

Update and Possible Action on Strategic Planning: Revisions and minor changes needed to WILS
Memorandum of Understanding prior to approval.

Discussion and Possible Action on Audio Recording of Library Board of Trustees Meetings for the Purpose of
Taking Minutes: Discussion only, no action taken.

Discussion on Safety, Security, and Surveillance in the Library: Motion by Kristen W., second by Judith W. to
table discussion until July meeting, Motion passed.

Next regular meeting will be Monday July 23, 2018 6:00pm in the Sievert Room.

Motion by Tom L., second by Karen W., to adjourn the meeting, Motion approved. Adjourned at 7:53p.m.

ATTACHMENT_A4

PAGE_ | OF_|




J 40 ]

| 3ovd
g INIWHOVLLY

BE 265 ¢ 1457 8Ccy L9°206't 000522 000057 00'005'¥ $311ddNS 321440 zhes-1150-51

98149 9g'le 95°es 69'L0% 798¢ 00054 00054 39V.1S0d bLES-LLGO-GL

S37ddNS

2062y 00°GLL 9e'el 86'0.E'L1 77'669'C) 0010056} 00'005'S} S30IAE3S TWNLOVHLINOD

00585 00°GLL §.'0L 00°SH¥L €864} 00000 00°000'C SHOLOVHLINOD AANNS 6625 1160-GL

00°00 000 000 000 86'6¥¢ 00005 00°005 JONYNILNIVN IHYMLH0S 26251150-G)

0'vr0'e 000 8591 865566 £2°059'0) 00°000°€L 00000°€} JONVNILNIVIA LNINCINDI eresL1e0-Gl

S301A438 TWNLOVHLNOD

£1220'90) 617201 LL GE'6E 1261889 00'€00'¥8 0026812} 00°268'7.L S1I43N39 I3A0TdN3

00°0LL 002ob 66°L¥ 00'559 02'559 00'69€'L 00°G9¢'L SNI NOILYSNIJWOD SHIOM 9516-1160-5)

16°€55') 86'7LL A4 60890°} 00°LLE'L 00229'C 00229°C JONVHNSNI 3411 GG1LG-1L50-G1

88'7C1L'8S g6'9¢5'y 9g'1e L'185'92 9¢"Ly9'0F 0028978 00289'¥8 TYLINIA B HLTYIH dNOYO ¥6L6-1160-G1

00°290°1 00221 88°6¥ 00290} 26120’ 00'62L'C 00'62L'C HLTVY3H dNOYO 33113 £G16-1L50°5)

95'1Z9'tl 15616} Ly P 09v'Z) 9e'6L5'T) 0028092 00280'9e INIAFHILIE ¢S1S11G0-GL

8£'000'LE 8.°902'% 19°9% 29910'2¢ 91'8v8' L2 0021085 0041085 vol4 }GLS-L1SO-SL

S1I43IN38 F3A0TdNI

8Y'/96'€6E 1660025 S0'8¥ 25 0Fb'v9E ¥0'LE0'F9€E 00'86£85. 00'86€'85. S301NY3S TYNOSHId

Z0'SSY'0e ¥7'269'c 8¥'0¢ 86°05€°El 88°920'1¢C 00908'¢Y 00'908'cY AYd NOILVYOVA GELS-LLS0-GL

2€'89¢'0¢ £5°LLEE S9tl 89°6.L°GL vO'LSE L) 00'8t}'9¢ 00'8%1'9¢ A¥d AYQIT0H ¥eLS-LLS0-GL

6/'869 00'56 4414 GZ'995 00885 00°5ee’t 0052’} ALIAZONOT eELSLLS0-GL

(82°GE1) 000 0000} 8C°GEL 000 000 000 NIXVL INILANOD 8LLGL1G0-GL

(8ozes) 000 00°00} 89°7¢L 000 000 000 dW3L-S3IEYIVS GLLG- LGOS

2Tl '8sl A WIS ¥6' Ly 65T ¥l 0Z'GEE YL 00'G98'0¢ 00'G98'0€ Ld-S3I4YIVS ELLGLLS0-GL

76'0L9'¥8) 87'€89'97 oS 0'eyL 8L Z6'6TL'8LL 00S€'2LE 007S€'2LE 13-S3I4YIVS LLLGLLSO-SL

S30IAH3S TYNOSH3d

AdvdaIT- 11503deQ

sainypuadx3

00'659'9L 00€0L't Ly'v6 00'LY0'0LE"L 95’18z e 0000£98¢€"} 00'00£'98€"} S3NNIAZY TVLOL

00659'92 00°€02'L y'v6 00°L¥0'0LE'L 95'L8T LIEL 00°00£°98€"} 00°00£'98¢"} Tv43NID - 00001d2Q [e10L

002L1'T 00°€02'L 60°G. 00°€8€E"9 2005y 000058 00'005'8 SONINYY3 INJNLSIANI

00'€76'C (000Le) 0000} (00°€¥6'2) 000 000 000 S3ISSOTVSNIVO LNINLSIANI £12#0000-GL

(00°9z8) 00°€LE') ¢Le0l 00'92¢'6 [ANVETA 00°005'8 00'005'8 SLNINLSIANI NO LSTHILNI LL41-0000-S1

SONINYYI LNINLSIANI

00'2¥S'7.L 000 190 00°8S¥ ¥5'LE8'6 00"000'64 00'000'5. TYLNIWNYIAOOHILNI

00CrS'y.L 000 190 00°85¥ ¥5'LE8'6 00°000°64 00'000'52 ONIMOHHOE TWI0UdIDIY AdVHEI 85¥7-0000-G1

IYLININNYIAODHILNI

000 000 00004 00'002'€0E’L 00°002'€0E"L 00°002'€0€"} 00002'€0E"L S3AXVL LY1ST TV

000 000 00°00} 00'002°€0E"} 00°002'€0€"} 00002'€0¢€'} 00°00Z'€0E"} XYL ALY3Id0O¥d TVd3INTD 110700005}

S3IXVL 31V¥1ST Tv3d

Tvd3INID - 00001d2Q

sanuansy

NN AdvHgIT - G pund

JONVIVE 81/0£/90 assn 810¢/0€/90 81/0€/90 NYHL 1390n8 A3aNIny  139ang NOILdI4OS3a H3ENNN 19
F1avIIvAY HLNOW 19a8% JONVIVE ALA JLVA-OL-dv3IA 8102 TYNIDIHO

H04 ALIAILOY 139an8g 8102

6561 :pal|dwo) Jes A [B9SI4 % Jabpajelauabesg :gq

810¢/0£/90 ONION3 AONM3d [eya0Tr 198N

¥l :abed NITHNYYS 40 ALID H04 1HOd3d FUNLIANIIXI ANY 3NNIATY Nd 220 8102/01/20



7 407 ¢ 3ovd

g ANIWHOVLLY

88'956'760'} 277'99.'690'} £7°00€'S2¥ £7°00€'05% JONVIvE ONN4 ON3
£7°005 0S¥ £v00€'05¢ £7008 054 £700€'05% JONVIvE ONN4 "939
(57'959'699) (81°6.7'68) £98/57  S7'959'7¥9 66'597'619 (00'000'52) 00'0 STMNLIANTAX3 B SINNIATY 20 L3N
SSIEorL 81'781'16 EViy 55785699 15618269 000021 1Y') 00'002'98¢'} SFHNLIONIAX3 WLOL
00'659'9/ 00'€02') Lyrvé 00'LH0'0LE'} 95'18Z'LLE'} 00'00.'98¢"} 00'00£'98€"} S3NNIAZ WLOL
‘ONN4 Advddl - Gh pung
SYSILE9rL 81°784'16 gly 55'98€'599 15'518'269 00'00L L'} 00'002'98€'} STUNLIONIX3 TLOL
SYSLE'INL 81°281'16 gLly 55'78¢'599 15618'269 0000 L't 00°002'98€'} AMVHEIT- 115018 [Bl0L
1Z°090'6% £eerL' L6y L1zl Ly 05'8¢9'6v 00282'96 0078226 AVILNO TWLIdYO
28'98LT 000 159 890y SLI86'C 00'005'Z 00'005°Z LNINJIND3 ¥3LNdWO2 VP8S-1L50°G)
00'000'% 000 000 00'0 20°000' 00'000°% 000 SINIWIA0HWI ONIGTING 22851150-5)
99LLE'ey ££'8.0°8 1Z6% YEY96'LY £E'199'eY 00'282'58 00782'8 STVINILYIN ANVEIT 918511505}
(1Z'¥66) 00'599 00°00} 12 66 00'0 00'0 000 SFUNLXIH/ZANLINGNS ZV851150-5)
AVILNO TYLIdVD
81°201°09) 1816201 7168 28086'20 §0'LLL0) 00'880'892 00'880'252 S30YVHO ALIMIOVH
00082y 000%h'Z 0005 00082y 00'0v8'2Y 00089'G8 00'089'58 1S0D AVd 0TIv-OHD Ld3quaLN| 0995-1LS0-G1
£L'1/5'9 7226} 979 85T 866426 00'005'8} 00°005'. ¥3HL0-FONYNILNIVIN ONIGTINgG 6995115051
12802 010z} 86'0F 6LL67 00°009 00°002'} 00002} ONMOOTH-FONYNILNIVI 9078 8555-1150-G1
19'99.'8 85599 £8T) £CEET'L 9L09E'S 00'000°0} 00'000'0% SWILSAS-ZONYNILNIVW ONIQTINg 18551 150°S1
L T8LE 5798 S6'9€ 92T 00'000' 00'000'9 00'000'9 $31ddNS WIMOLINYF 98561 150-G1
PSpLLLL 00°0 67 vE 9y'SZE'S 7S BIE'EL 00'0¥0'2Z 00'0v0'22 SYO TVANLYN $856-L150-G1
£7'82¢ 000 60°SY 1528} 86'0¢ 009y 0091 YIMIS £955-1 150°G1
6551879 000 S'ez 1rv8L'8 08'2.5'62 00'000'}8 00'000'18 ALIDILOZT3 2856-L 15051
19'158 000 28°9Y £1°052 00108 00'209' 00'209'} WILVA 1555115061
00'528'l 052£9°7 000§ 00'528') 00'5Z8'SH 00059'}€ 00'059'}€ ALMIOY4-1S09 ¥NSNI GLIOTTV 8256-1 15061
$30UYHO ALMIOVH
9ELESTT L4 9002 7982228 616825 00'092'. 00'092'59 $39VHO B SIOINYIS
00'000°0k 000 000 000 20000 00'000°0} 000 AONIONILNOD Q3LORLSIHNN 66vS-11S0-51
00'%60° 00'0 2026 00'959's¢ 12'956'9¢ 00'05.'8€ 00'052'8€ Y¥3LNAWOD STOW V5YS 150G
8c'/6¢ 19948 8y'€8 29°205'} 00°006 00'008'} 00'008' WINZY INFNHINOT £EVS-11S0-G)
8/'955 1£°05) 0v'08 et 86'66€ 00°008 00'008 JOVITIN VS 1LS0°S)
00'000° 00'0 00'0 00'0 20'008 00°000'} 00°000' STOOHOS B STONTHIANOD SZvS-L1S0-G)
00'Lby 00'0 LS2 00°€SE' 00'006 00'008' 00°008'} S3N/SdIHSYIINTN ¥2v5-11S0-G)
02'9€1'L 00'0 0299 08'EL6'EL 967228 000412 0001412 SNOLLJIOSENS TS 11S0°S)
$308YHO B SI0INY3S
W Esy0l 01887 1£79 695228 L 9 LLLE) 005.L'L2 00§LL LT $3ddns
00°€ 000 966 00725°8 oLy 005258 00'525'8 SHO0E-3 £685-1 1505
LL80S'L 12T 079y 62'96'9 vY'8/6'9 00'000'7} 00'000'7} $311ddNS ONILYH3O 6285-1150°G1
mm.m:tncmﬂxm
QNN4 AYVYEIT - Gl pung
3ONYTVE 81/0€/90 a3sn 8102/08/90 81/0€/90 NYHL 1390ngq3aNIWY  139ang NOILdI¥0S3a Y3ENNN 19
T8V IVAY HLNOW 1908%  3JONVIVEALA 3LVQ-OLHY3A 8102 WNIDIO
¥04 ALIALLOY 139an8 8107

Iz :afed

69°61 :pajelduio Jes A [easi] %

8102/0€/90 ONIAN3 AOI43d

NITYNYYS 40 ALID 804 LHOd3d FANLIANIAX3 ANV 3NNIATH

Jafipsjessuabesg :gq
[aya07 a8
Nd £2:70 8L02/0L/L0



7 407 g 3Fovd

m FZNEIO(-—!—..< SIOYVYHI ALMIOVS

£7'848'9 ¢L'605 68'Ce 16°19¢'e 18161 0002204 00°022'04 S$30EVYHI ¥ S30INE3S

EV8YY'e ¢L'605 S9'ey 15119 AT 000219 00°0¢L'9 TYLNIY LNININDT S00F'€EPS-L1G0-91

00022 000 000 000 ¥L'68 0o0ze 00°0Z¢ ERLERI G00¥'2EVS-LLS0-9L

00°00%'L 000 19'9 00°00L 86'298 00005} 00°005'} STOOHIS ® SFONFHIINOD G00¥'SZPS-L1LS0-9)

00681 000 GLl'ES 0061z 08'89L 00°00% 00°00% S3INA/SIHSYIFNIN G00¥ ¥ZPS-L150-9)

00°509'L 000 76'81 00'6L€ L9vES'L 00°086'L 00°086'} SNOILdI¥OSaNs S00¥'2evS-L1LS0-91

SIDYVHO B SADIAETS

6y L9 L ¥9°00C'€ 158y 1G'89/°LL 76911 00°0£2've 00'0£C've S3ddns

LLTLE'S L6601} €008 62'229'C 00°000'9 00000} 00000} SH0083 G00F°E6ES-11S0-91

LL66L'E G6°661 ¢L'8e 68'0€G'L 16°008'C 00°0€€'S 00°0E€'S $S31ddNS ONILYY3d0 G00¥ 6251 150-9)

289zl £9'¢8l 9wl 8leLE 86°6%C 007008 00°00§ ONILNIEd S00F'€LES-LLG0-9L

18yl £2'989'L L¥'T0l cherL'9 7rESET 000009 000009 $317ddns 321440 G00¥'ZLEeS-LLS0-9)

6°0LE 98z 9cce €068 SLvic 00°00% 00°00% JOV1SOd S00F'L1ES-LLG0-9L

S3NddNs

68'850'G 96°€58'L 89’y LLLBS'Y TLerr9 00°059'6 00°059'6 S3JIAYIS TYNLOVHLINOD

96°908'¢ 00°008't 19°G¥ P0°€6L'E £6°9Z¢'y 000002 00°000'2 SHOLIOVYLINOD AHANNS G00v'6625-1LS0-91

00°699 000 007¢9 00°580°} £8°089'1 00064} 00°052'} FONYNILNIVIA FHYMLH0S G00Y' 2625115091

€6'985 96°CS 6LvE 0°€LE KLty 00°006 00°006 JONYNILNIVIA LNININDI S00v'ZvesLLS0-91

S3VUAHIS TYNLIVHLNOD

AdvHET - 1150 1deq

sainypusdx3

¥r'6LL°0¢8 L1696y 206§ 95'veL'LE 62'668'FE 00005'89 00°005'89 S3NNIAZY TVL0L

¥6LL08 LL'E96'Y 20'58 99'veL'Le 62'G68'7E 00005'89 00005'89 Tw43NI9 - 00003deq [Bl0L

¥6'/29' L2 0L'695C AR aogLE'LE €5Y.LL'0E 00°000'65 00°000'65 ANN3ATY SNOINVTIZISIN

0£725)'8¢ 00'6E¥ 9% 0" /18'L 2e'680'61 00'000'0F 00'000'0F SpieQ 824 g swa)| 1S07T-3NNIATY ISIN S00t'66.7-0000-91

00'5E8'2) 00°09¢ 0000k 006€8°C 000 000 000 TVLNIH WOOH ONILIIN AdvHEIT G00%'99.%-0000-91

(L6'046'%1) 67'106'L 00°00L 1604571 000 000 000 S3ANI4 Advdan S00¥°S947-0000-91

76'60L'9 (69°021) 80'6% 80°068'G 000009 00'000°C) 00'000°2} SqEXEJUOL-8Y00g-STTYS AVHEI 5007 7947000091

£2°9S1 0e'9t 0’26 LIEPa'S 6LG8G'Y 000009 000009 100y BuBRRYD-AYYEEIT - SNOILYNOQ S00¥'8¥270000-91

00619 000 0s'8e 00'98¢ €0'005 00°000°} 00°000°} 908 [ MIAIN uoijeuod-AdvyalT -SNOILYNOd ¢00%'8¥£70000-9)

INNIAZY SNOINYTIIOSIN

1Z'660°¢ 6L°G8€°C €029 6.°00€'9 £2°049'F 00°00%'6 00°00%'6 S30IAE3S HO4 SIOEVHO

1L2'660° 6L°G8ET £0°49 62°00€'9 €2°049'F 00°00t'6 0000%'6 abeWWNI88)j00'Xe} Ad02-STTYS T1aVXYL G00¥'61¥¥-0000-91

S30IAE3S HO4 SIDHVHO

62'8% 888 LLLS LLLS €505 00°00L 00°00L SONINYYI LNIWLSIANI

co'le e A 8681 (A4 00'0% 00°0% Jo0y BUO3YD-L STHIALNI OSIN G00¥°612%-0000-9L

e A GG'vS €Le L¥'6C 0009 0009 109y [N uoieuod-1 SIS LINI OSIN ¢00°61 2000094

SONINYVI LNINLSIANI

TwH3NI9 - 00001d8Q

sanuanay

$334 ® SANIF-QILOHLSIH-AYVHE[T - 91 pund

30NV Ve 81/0€/90 a3sn 8102/0€/90 81/0£/90 NYHL 139ang a3aN3wyY  139ang NOILdI¥IS3a ¥3gNNNT9
JEaVIVAY HLNOW 1909 % JONYIvVE ALA 31VQ-OL-dY3A 8102 TYNIDIO

H04 ALIAILOV 139ang 8L0¢

696 :pate|do) Jea A [e2si4 % 1abps||esausabesg :gq

810Z/0€/90 ONION3 QOI¥3d |esaoTr asn

/e :abey NITYNYH4 40 ALID HO4 14043 IHNLIANIAXT ANY INNIAIY Wd 2270 810Z/0L/20



T, 407 39vd
g JINJWHOVLLY

LLyL'see') 6£'G65°002'L ££°080'955 €2°080'185 SANN4 71V - IONYIVE ANN4 AN3
€2°080°189 £2:080°185 €4°080°L85 £2°080'185 SANN4 71 - JONYTVE ANN4 O34
(8€'990'689) (€1°€EE'08) 12°959'C 8€7990'799 9915619 (00°000'62) 000 STUNLIANIHXT B SINNIATY 40 13N
28°005'96. 0£'666'96 6L°9Y 81'669'€89 61'299°2EL 00°002'08%'L 00°002'35+'L SANNS 7TV - STINLIANIdX3 TVLOL
vy yEy' 201 £1°999'9 29'C6 95°69.'L%E"} §8'9/L°25E") 00°00¢'G5+'} 00'00¢'S5+'t SANN4 7T - S3NNIATY TYLOL
£2°061'051 16'828'0EL 0£'082'0€) 0€£'082'0E1 JONVIVE ANN4 AN3
0£'08'0¢EL 0£'08.'0¢E1L 0£'082'0€} 0€'08.'0¢E1 JONYTvYE ANN4 '938
(€6°601'6L) (66°€58) 00°00} £6'607'6} 19°8Y 000 000 STUNLIANTAXT B SINNIATY 40 L3N
1£°681°08 FANAR A vL9g £97LE'8l 799¥8'vE 00'005'89 00'005'89 S34N1IAN3dX3 TVLOL
vGLL08 LL'E96'Y L0°55 95veL L 62'568'7E 00'005'89 00'005'89 S3INNIATH TVLOL
‘5334 % SANIF-AILOMELSTH-ASVEEIT - 9} pund
1£°681'06 TANPAR: X ¥.°9¢ £9vLESL 29°978'¥E 00005'89 00°005'89 SIHNLIONIAX3 TV1OL
2£°681°06 AR ¥L92 £97LE'8) 799¥8'vE 00'005'89 00'005'89 AdVHEIT- 11601d8Q [el0L
95'668 000 #0°0L 77001 20°00S 00000} 00000’} SAYYMY ONY "8I4LNOD ‘SWIVTD
95°668 000 70°0L ¥¥001 ¢0°00S 00°000°} 00000} NOILINDOJ3Y Y3I3LNNTOA GO0V ¥ELG-11S0-91
SAYYMY ANV "g9I4LNOD "SWIVID
L2807 0066 (e52) (71289°}) 6ELLLL) 00'00%'¢¢ 00'00%'cC AYILNO TWLIdYD
00'102°C 0066 628 00°661 00°009'} 00°00%'C 00'00¥'C JHYMLI0S G007 €785-11.50-91
00°000'S 000 000 000 000 00°000's 00'000'S LINIFNINDI ¥3LNdNOD S001'L¥85-1150-91
99'/LET) 000 (812 (99°'21€7) #5'99€'S 00'000°0} 00'000°0} STVIHILYN AYvHEN G00%9185-1150-91
8’8957 000 £9'8 AR S8'¥0C ¥ 00°000's 00°000's STUNLXIH/FANLINGNA G007 21851150791
AYILNO TWLIdYO
98'618 08'¢Sl 108} 71081 86°6¥¢C 00000} 00°000'} SIOUYHO ALNIOVS
98'61€ 08'est €0°9¢ ¥1'081L 000 00005 00009 H3HLO-IONYNILNIVIN ONIATING S00%'65955-1LS0-9L
00008 000 000 000 86°6v¢ 00°00S 00005 S3MddNS TVIHOLINYT G00t"9555-1LS0-9L
sainjpuadx3y
$334 ® SANIF-QILOMLSTH-AMYHLIT - 91 pung
3J0ONYIvE 81/0€/90 a3asn 81.02/0£/90 81/0€/90 NYHL 139an9d3aNanwy  139and NOILdIHOS3a H3FNNN 1D

F1avTIvVAY HLNOW 1909 % JONYIVE ALA J1VA-OL-"vIA 8L0¢ TYNIDIHO

HO4 ALIAILDY 1395and 8L0¢

6561 :peje|dwo Jes (20514 % Jabpajessuabesg :gq
81.0¢/0€/90 ONIONZ QOI¥3d [2u0Tr Uasy
Wy :abed NITHNYHS 40 ALID WO 1HOd3Y J9NLIANTdXT ANV INNIATY Wd ZZ:%0 81L02/01/20



Fines & Fees Account

6/30/2018

Beginning Balance S 84,178.35
Revenues
Register May S 1,851.45
Register June S 2,446.99
Copy/FAX $ 140,85
Coffee Fundraiser ) 28.79
Coffee Fundraiser S 24.91
Coffee Fundraiser S 38.48
Interest S 3.44
Total Revenue s 4,534.91
Sub-Total S 88,713.26
Expenditures
EFT* BMO Harris Credit Card 5 2,032.40
2555| Volition Franklin S 25.00
2556| Bibliotheca, LLC S 1,109.97
2557| GFC Leasing 5 395.75
2558| Stone Creek Coffee S 177.00
2559| Gene Covelli S 400.00
2560| Kidsplay 3 250.00
2562| Anita Reed (Hands of Henna) S 150.00
2563( Sprint S 113.97
2564| Gordon Flesch $ 46.49
2565| Gordon Flesch S 7.47
2566| Stone Creek Coffee S 252.50
2567| Singing Leaf, Inc S 100.00
2568| Mark Hayward S 375.00
Total Expenditures S 5,435.55
|Ending Balance S 83,277.71
Donations Account 6/30/2018
IBeginning Balance $ 66,197.50
Revenues
Donations
Interest S 5.44
Total Revenue S 5.44
Sub-Total S 66,202.94
Expenditures
Total Expenditures S -
|Ending Balance S 66,202.94

Innovative Member Apprec. Fee
Ebooks

Printer/Copier lease

1st half coffee fundraiser payment
SRP kick-off performer
Children's SRP performer

Teen SRP performer

Mobile hotspots

Public printer overage

Public copier overage

Final coffee fundraiser payment
Children's yoga program
Children's SRP performer

ATTACHMENT_C

PAGE__| OF J




¢ d0 ¥y JOvd
— JINFNHOVLLY
£6°££6°9 2 = - - = - £6°888°T 0r°ZEO0T 50°T08 744 65°559 85/ZZ'T sabipy) [pjol
00°66 00’00t aJemyos €8S
uswdinb3
Jandwon Tes
00’8t . S|elBIBN
00°8T _ 9T8S
Ateagn
SaInIXl4/
34nyudng Lres
7001 Isepjea.lg
133uNnjop HELS
08°EST YETT “1UleN pling 659599
saiddns
[eLIonUEl 3358
[e1URY
wawdinby gers
- Bunjied
x5 93eanN ZEVS
00°00T 00°00T s]00Ya5/s82
/ ra
-UaJ3ju0)
00°00T diys-saquisiy vers
00°0S¥ 00°'sL 00°SL 00'SL 00°SL 00°SL 00°sL syduiasgng (a4
$300ge EBES
94'%0T S6'66 9L TLPT 86°ET sa)jddng SR
Bunesadp
8T'ELE €987 SS06T Bunuung €TES
8€'8£0°S €L'95C°T 89'V9ET 067265 LTBLE 66'9LE T8L0T'T saiddng 7168
weisoud
£0'68 98°'TT TLVT 6TV 0S€ LL VY a8e1504 TIES
) $1030B11UOD
Aupuns 6625
|elol 8T-23a 8T-AON 81-120 g1-das 8T-8ny 8T-Inr 8T-unr gT-AeN 8T-1dy 8T-JBIN 8T-0=4 8T-uer uonduasag TIS0
OT# ._w_

p4eD 1pa.) suieH OINg



g 40

& 39vd

= INIWHOVLLY
(€9'51€'7) 5 €6°600°6T S | 0£P60%7T $| - 5| - s - - s - - (st'z1z] S| S69C S | 56908 S | E0IZSZ § | 98T § | 6R0IED § 3 s $34N1IGNIdX3/NIY 40 LIN
[ [
0r'689C § E9PIEBI $[€0v00TZ S| - s - s - - S| - - ZI'Z18°S $ | #£'pS8°S S | 00602C S| IP'65LT $|8I950F S | 8SZZET § | 0000589 § SIYNLIGNIdXT TYLOL
- S 0066T S| 00661 S 00'66 00°00T oooor'z  § a.emyos £v8S
- $ % S - S 00'000°s S Juawdinb3 Jaindwo) Tv8S
(96'82T'7) S (997£T€T) $ 0881 S 0L°0LT 00°8T 00°0000T $ sjelaely Aeiqn 9185
- $ 25IEr  SfusTEr 3 7S TEY 000005 S $3.N1X|4/8in3juing 2185
= S ¥#00T S ftro0T S ¥7°00T 00000 $ uoIuB0d3Y JBAWNOA]  YELS
000 $ #T08T S [tT08T 3 08'EST ¥E'TT 00°ST 00°005 3 Jayig-uieiA Sulp|ing 6555
: $ - S 00005 S sa|ddns [eLojjuer| 9488
000 S LSTL9'T S|LST9T S 7605 TLTIS LY'T16 LEETT 69'€79 000719 § |ejuay Juawdinby €EVS
- $ - S 00°02Z S Sunjled 1 33e3|IN ZEVS
00°St S 0000T SJO0StT S 00'S¥T 00005 T § 5100Y2s g S30UBIBU0T STYS
= $ 00§tz s fo0Sie S 00°002 00°ST 00°00t S sdiysiaquis iy vZys
00°SL $ 00S.E S J000sy S 00°SL 00'5L 00'SL 00°'SL 00'SL 00086T S suonduosgns|  zews
$0°91S S BTLTIE SPEEEFIY S L6'60T'T 68'SE0'T L¥'L66'T 000002T S $400q3 €655
(00°5£) S B80ES'T S|68SSFT S S6FTT 71786 $Z7'80T 86'ET 09'+7T 00'0EE'S  § sal|ddng Sunjessdp 6ZES
= S BTELE  S|8TElE S £9°28T SS'06T 00°005 S 3unuiid ETES
{o00) S TUsvr'9 sfTrsyt9 S £2°989'T £5°029'T ST0TL TE'9H9 66'9LE T8L0T'T 000009 $ 53/|ddns weJdold /20140 ZIES
= S €068 S| €068 S 98'TC TL9T 6Tt 0S'E LLYY 00°00% S 9581504 TIES
00'ZLT S POERT'E S|v0OSSt’E S 00°008'T 00°00T 0T°£t8 6 L19 00°00T 000002 § 51039e3U0) AJpuns 6625
(00'0s9) ¢ 00°S80°T S [ 00'SER S 00'SEY 000SLT  § 9JUBUBIUIEIN 3JBMYOS 1525
- $ LO€TE S| LOETE S 96°ES 99°2T 09°58 98EV 66'T0T 00°006 S JUIEN JuzWdinb3 s
LLELE § 9svzLie $|€€8608 S| - HEE s| - - 5| - - £L9'P0T'S § | 6977099 § 2584201 § [ pv'08Zv S | vSb6T'y § | LV'8E9L §| 00000589 § SINNIATH TV1OL
. $ ur8e'9 Ss|iLgery §| - s - HEE e - 0£'6E S| 28'sbEz S| 00TE0E $]098C S[0TS0CZ S [S678S S [o00000L §
& $ LLEVR'S S|ST8PSE S 0E'9€ 0Z'+9T 00'TEDE 09'8T 01'50¢C 56778 00000T S SNOBUB|[22SIA (232
00'58€ Sfo089T S 79°T8TT 00'66% 000009 $ (wouy) uopepunoy (1234
SNOILLYNOQ
_
00'0 § 1278 sl1s1s s 88'8 £T'6 09'8 TL8 v8'L 558 00°00T S 15393y BTLY|
1S3HILNI
LLELE $ 8OVYY'TE S| SBLIBTE $ L » - = = = 6t°650'S vLove'y Z6'8ET'L ETEVZ'y 09'T86"E LE°LYO'L 00'00t'T9  $
010 S 0ELv8T $|o0sz8 S 00'5Z2 00'SL 00°00€ 00°5Z¢ 00°000T  $ (1935133y) spJeD 934 66LY
07'Z20T  $ 00¥TZ 0’ 9ET 00722 00'T8T 00°2ST 00LTT 00000 $ (1215133y) Sway padeweq/isol 66LY
3 $ o00'se8’z sfoosesT  § 00°09% 00°08% 00'0Z€ 00'S0L 00°062 00°089 00000 $ (1235139y) swooy unsan 99/t
- S TEOLSYT S| vTIS68 S 6t'706'T LBLTTT [ LSTTEYT 80'ST9'T 65°VLT'T vS'L6V'T 0000007 $ (1335193Y) saul4 S9.Y
LLBT9'S S 09°ZHT'E LTLLY'T 00'000CT  § S2ul4 82aWW0d3 §T4IW S9LY
(01°0) S B0068S S[B6688S S 06'8TT'T 91629 St'Iv8 10056 09°TL0°T 98'8LT'T 00000TT § (1915133Y) sa|es yoog oLy
LLELE $ 6L00E'9 $[8TT6 S 8126 - 3 1150050 HOV @8400| 6Tty
€699LT S YELLE 8978 SLTYS 00°006 3 (1935130y) eFeWwny /5300 6TtV
0BkPE S €975 SO'TLS ST'9ES 6%'655 00129 06'2E9 000059  § (1335133 J33ulld 219N G323
EV9ET S S8'0VT T8'6LT 0€202 SSTET TrTLT 0S'6£C 00000C  $ xed/131do) 219nd 6ToY
S3DIAY¥3S HOL S3DUVYHD
AlA‘ga aiAAD  [ielelalaldd [Jaquasaq | JequaAoN | J2qold0  |equaidss| 3snany Anp aunr Rew Jdy Yosew Asenigqad Aenuer | 323png 8102 .Smc.ﬁu._w\mgz:_u :




Library Director’s Report
July 2018

My activities since the last Board of Trustees meeting have included:

e Meeting with Lauren Lube of Volition Franklin, 6/28

e City Department Head meeting, 7/2

e Meeting with Bob Tesch and Chris Zuege from Integrity Mechanical, 7/10

e Special MCFLS LDAC meeting re: Public Library System Redesign (PLSR), 7/11
e South Suburban Chamber meeting, 7/11

e  MCFLS Board of Trustees meeting, 7/16

e Meeting with Eagle Scout Candidate Justin P., 7/17

e  MCFLS Periodicals workgroup meeting, 7/18

GOALS:
Plan and initiate the process for creating a strategic plan...

The WILS/FPL Memo of Understanding is being reviewed by attorney Brian Sajdak. Any comments will be
brought to the Library Board at the July meeting for review.

Implement a net-promoter survey to gage customer satisfaction and community perceptions...

The second net-promoter survey ran from June 12-26. We were looking for patrons who had not filled out
the survey the first time around in February. We received an additional 112 responses. Again it was
overwhelmingly positive with a Net Promoter Score of 87. Combined with the score of 92 from the
February survey, our average score is 89.5 for the two survey periods. Considering that anything above 70
is considered world class, | am very pleased with that score. Here are some comments that we received:

“The library is awesome!”

“Perfection in every aspect!”

“Pleasant, helpful staff. Peaceful”

“Way better than Oak Creek @, The staff here are very kind.”

“Many times the children’s books I’'m looking for are checked out. | wish there were more and puzzles to
check out.”

“Merp it’s good...”

“Wonderful staff”

“Librarians always seem to be of assistance.”

“Do a great job!” Not sure if this was a command, but it was from someone who gave us a high score, so
I’'m taking it as praise.

“We appreciate the young kid programs.”

“The CreateSpace is the best thing ever! But you need more movies. Like Fantastic Planet and The Cats
Return.”

“We love our library! So lucky to have it in our community. The kids librarians are the BEST!”

“Glad you brought back book sale!”

“helpful staff...summer program is great! Online availability of classes.”

“It is a great library with many fun activities and books!”

“I love our library!”

“Excellent library! One of my favorites @

“Franklin Public Library is an awesome welcoming place.”

“Very well organized.”

“I think it’s AWESOME”

“So convenient! Best library around!”

“Always helpful and has great activities for families in summer.”

“Best library around! Would like lower room rental fee for Franklin residents though. I like to hold classes

here but room fee is too high.”

ATTACHMENTpage D
PAGE__| oF 3




“What CreateSpace is. | think it needs better signage/explanation at front of library.” We're looking at our
sign up front and trying to brainstorm how improve it.

“Don’t want everyone from all over trashing our library.” From someone who gave us a 1.

“I have recommed (sic) it to many people already. We love this library.

“I would love the summer reading program to be changed for all kids to win.” | would love to know who
wrote this. | would mention all kids who read for 5 days get a prize-coupons for free items and entries to
the State Fair, Brewer tickets, etc.

Increase outreach services to the Franklin community...

Our Children’s Librarians Briony and Sarah have finalized the details for story times and children’s
programming at the pavilion at the Franklin Woods Nature Center by Kayla’s Playground. If approved,
Briony will be performing Playground Tales on the first Thursdays of August, September, and October at
10am. We are also exploring other park locations in Franklin to reach other Franklin residents. Face-to-
face outreach has proven results in increased participation here at the library. | am hoping the city will be
willing to waive the fees for the library’s use of the parks.

OPERATIONS:

Meeting Rooms: We have reviewed our 2017 meeting room calendars for usage by other city
departments. This is just for informational purposes for the Library Board as we do not charge to any city
departments per FPL Meeting Room policy.

Health Department—16 uses, Educational Programming (value of $1,160)

Police Department—2 uses, National Night Out and Citizens Academy (value of $140)
Human Resources—?2 uses, Dispatch Testing (value of $120)

Planning Commission—1 use, Ballpark Commons Public Meeting (value of $100)
Total value to the City for use of the Library meeting rooms--$1,520

Library Closures/HVAC: In June, the library had to close twice. The first time was on June 18" during the
huge thunderstorm that knocked out the power to some of the city buildings and businesses for a couple
of hours in late afternoon. We reopened at 5:30pm when the power came back on, but | did cancel the
Monday evening showing of a movie due to the heat/humidity in the building and the possibility of
overheating the projector that is up next to the ceiling.

The second closing was on Saturday, June 30, when staff discovered that the A/C was not working upon
entering the building at 9am. The temperature in the building had already reached 81 degrees at that
point. Since Bob Tesch was on vacation, | spent the day here waiting on a J&H Heating technician to arrive
and work on the system. He discovered that one of the motors had shorted out the other five motors. He
was able to temporarily rig the wiring to get the A/C working. He came back the following week and
permanently rewired the system.

| called Integrity Mechanical, an HVAC company Cudahy Family Library has used for 15 years and highly
recommended. They sent someone right away to look at the server room A/C unit. Since they felt the unit
is in good shape overall and should have a few more years left in it, | had them put nitrogen through the
system. They found the leak, braised it, and then tested to make sure the refrigerant held. It did and as a
result, we don’t have to replace it at this time. Bob Tesch and | have met with Integrity Mechanical. Since
we have not been happy with the response time, communication, and customer service from J&H, we
think it is time to give another company a chance.

It’s been an expensive summer for A/C repair. | checked with the city regarding our deductible to see if
the fan/motor repair from June would qualify. Since our repair is only $1,100-$1,500 and our deductible
is $5,000 it’s obviously not an option.

ATTACAMENT

D

PAGE__ 4

oF_3




UPDATES:

Summer Reading programs: The Teen and Children’s reading programs are on track for the best numbers
of participants in many years. We have wait lists for almost all of the programs that require registration.
(A good and bad problem to have.) We have been trying to get as many people off the wait lists and into
programs as possible. We did schedule a second program of Abby’s Cupcakes due to popularity.

Virtual Reality Center: Our Eagle Scout candidate Justin P. has finished the locking cabinet, purchased the
software, and is planning the install sometime in late July/early August. We will have a library-wide kickoff
event probably in September on a Saturday or Sunday where we will be available to mass train people on
using the VR software. A policy/waiver form has been created and will be discussed at the Library Board
meeting.

Spectrum Cable Digital Adapter: | talked to Bob Tesch regarding the Spectrum bill. The $15.72 charge that
we pay each month to Spectrum isn’t a rental equipment fee. The City used to get cable for free and now
Spectrum charges. We have three access points in the building for possible connections: Staff Room,
Fadrow, and Sievert. Each access point costs $4.99 plus applicable taxes and fees (but no sales tax) to
equal $15.72/month.

LED lighting update: We are up to $2,694.49 in electricity savings since mid-February when our project
started. Now that we will be back up to full maintenance staff, Bob and our new maintenance employee
will hopefully be able to start working on the project again.

Minutes: | have looked at minutes taken at other Library Board meetings. Most of the minutes | looked at
were very similar to our minutes—one page with brief detail. A couple of libraries had more descriptive
two to three page minutes. | will have samples at the Board of Trustees meeting should anyone want to
look at them. | also talked with Sandi Wesolowski at City Hall and she sent me the templates that she uses.
I will work with the Secretary of the Library Board to create a similar template to assist in the taking of the
board meeting minutes.

BUDGET:
2019 budget timeline from the Finance Director:
Now through July 30, 5pm: Capital and personnel requests
August 3-24, 5pm: Budget input into BS&A software, program description due
September 1-14: Mayor will work on his Recommended Budget
September 18: Mayor's Recommended Budget will be presented at the Common Council meeting
October 1: Committee of the Whole review of the prepared budget
STAFFING:

The City has hired Joe Wilson to be the new morning maintenance guy to replace Keith. Joe started on
Monday, July 16. He will be working Monday-Friday, 6-10am.

Maureen Walton, Circulation Supervisor, and | have been going over some different staffing scenarios for
2019 in preparation for the budget. We will be presenting those to the Personnel Committee at a future
meeting TBD.

UPCOMING EVENTS:

HungryTown (folk duo) performing on the patio August 15 at 7pm

ATTACHMENT ©° »

PAGE__3 OF 3




9IS SZEEE L34 v669 0zr orT SH89Z 989 1Z50T 89ETT 5£2912 60T vIELT (98seT) 196861 915 865401 LT | sio3ol
0 .umh_—
0 "AON|
0 .ﬁo_
0 “3dag]
0 “8ny]
0 za_
1T €769 8ST ¥8€T 6T vE STEY T0z TY8T TE6T 9081Y SzT LyLT (697) 6S06€ 78L LBTTT 9z aun
8L 76ES LL 1Z¥ 1z T [47174 €8 TZLT 6SLT T8TEE IT¥ o8z (ozee) TPEOE 0 998ST 0E Aepy
86 €081 €911 w iz LLSY 96 €L9T 9881 8795¢ LO¥ €E6T (oteT) S69TE (86¢) SETLT 67 j1dv]
42 LLLS 7901 0z €7 ShLy €6 £€6T £80% TZOSE 4 9£0¢ (t9c2) SY6YE [t:143) SESST 1€ Ezs__
69 08TY S8ZT 6T Lz 88TV LEST 6691 TT0TE 66T 9092 (0gre) 9TV6T (z19) YLEIT 87 .ﬂm_
8L 0ST9 619 6T e 598y 10T SI8T 9002 LT9SE S¥S 444 (9602) S0STE L6 TEPLT 0€ "uef]
SJ01IsI
SUSIA muw.nm; Sisafis snpy VEET] payi4 el i sJasn SUOISSaS 101 Jedhsoud | samo sde | Jeah sond 241D Jeah soud uno) usdo il
e SUSGIM 3 SpIY SPIOH 141M PuUnsIg | Jeandwod woJl JIg |olpny sjoogs | wod) Hid [eaisAyd woul " Hia Ehlls] sheq
wy Junesin Exl=zTle)
3|gexoog
191 swesgoud Aseaqr uollenaaD sa1en 810C

aJuv(b v 1o

INAARINN
D114d0Nd

NITINVYA




0"3 L 5'-"?‘_‘
e ® o
. . 5 i
/ il 1 | ihi ‘
I N T [T T | .
Thivouah COllanardilaht
. ePeRaROROBDOIRORGOE

Memorandum of Understanding
WiLS and Franklin Public Library
For Strategic Plan Development, Consulting and Facilitation Services

Introduction
The purpose of this MOU is to define the parameters and costs of the Strategic Plan Development, Consulting and
Facilitation Services WiLS will provide to the Franklin Public Library.

Contacts
Communication regarding this agreement and the provided service should be directed to:

WILS Franklin Public Library
Bruce Smith Jennifer Loeffel

1360 Regent Street, #121 9151 W. Loomis Rd.
Madison, Wl 53715-1255 Franklin, WI 53711
608-620-5421 414-427-7545
bsmith@wils.org jennifer.loeffel@mcfls.org

Phase 1 —Initial Project Meeting and Information and Data Gathering — $1,675.00
e Initial Project Meeting - $875.00
o Project Meeting Prep Work

®  WiLS will work with the library director to form a planning committee that will lead this process
for the library.

" WIiLS will administer an issues and needs questionnaire to the planning committee to identify
aspirations and challenges in the library and community, along with other information regarding
the library’s goals for the strategic plan.

= WIiLS will develop and administer a form for the planning committee to fill out to identify ideas

. and potential language to update the library’s mission statement.
o Project Meeting

®  WILS will meet with the planning committee for a 3-hour session to start the planning process.
This will include:

e Review of roles, timeline and expectations of the planning process.

e Review of issues and needs questionnaire responses.

* Discussion data and information gathering, including community survey questions.

e Begin developing a community map of individuals and organizations that may include
key community and library stakeholders and groups to engage in community
conversations to gather information about how the library can align its resources and
services to support the community in meeting its needs, reaching its aspirations, and
addressing its challenges.

o Based on input from the planning committee submitted prior to this meeting, create an
updated draft of the library mission statement that the library director will finalize with
the committee/library board.

ATTACHMENT _F

PAGE | OF_4




e SWOT analysis with a focus group of library staff - $800.00
o WILS will coordinate a process and facilitate a 3-hour in-person meeting of a focus group of library staff

to perform a Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities and Threats analysis. WILS will work with the
planning committee to identify a staff focus group selection process. WiLS will document and theme
information gathered during this process to be shared as part of the information gathered with the
planning committee for developing the strategic plan.

Phase 2 — Community Assessment —$2,640.00 (not to exceed)
e Community Survey - $1,200.00

o WILS will work with the library to administer a community survey to area residents. The survey will

focus on the broader community and its perceptions of the library, in addition to specific service and
usage questions. The library, with input from WILS, will promote the survey to area residents through
channels that will likely result in getting a high response rate. The survey WILS has developed is a
standardized survey we use with libraries for strategic planning. Request for customization will require
discussion and may result in the need for an adjusted quote for this component,

e Community Conversation - $480.00 x 3 ea. = $1,440.00 (not to exceed)
o WILS will, with assistance from the library, coordinate up to three 1.5-hour community conversations to

gather information about how the library can align its resources and services to support the community
in reaching its aspirations and addressing its challenges. WiLS will work with the library to develop a
protocol to identify and invite community conversation participants. WiLS will provide a facilitator to
lead the conversations and document the input gathered during the conversations. WiLS will compile
and theme the results of the conversations. The number of community conversations will be
determined with the library based on discussions about key community and library stakeholders and
groups.

Phase 3 — Strategic Plan Development —-$2,725.00
e Data and Information Webinar Review - $900.00
o  WIiLS will develop and deliver a 1.5-hour wehinar to review the data and information gathered in Phases

1 & 2 with the library planning team before the strategic plan development meeting. The committee
will be provided a slide deck of the compiled information along with the raw data used for the slide
deck.

s Strategic Plan Development Meeting - $1,025.00

o]

WiLS will develop processes and provide facilitation services for a half-day in-person strategic plan
development meeting of the library planning team. The result of this meeting will be identifying
strategic service goals for the library and initiatives that can be done to reach the goals.

e Implementation, Communication and Ongoing Planning Process Development - $800.00

o]

Following the development of the strategic plan framework, WILS will facilitate the development of a
framewark for an ongoing planning assessment, prioritization, implementation and communication
process that will be scheduled and coordinated on an annual basis to align with the library’s budget
planning calendar. This includes administering a plan activity prioritization survey prior to 4-hour in-
person session to provide the library with a toolkit for the library to project plan and assess strategic
plan goals and activities.

ATTACHMENT__F

PAGE__ & oF 4




Phase 4 — Writing the Strategic Plan Document - $1,200.00.

e WILS will compile the results of the planning meetings to include with other documentation, including, when
relevant, the data and information gathered, assessed and summarized during the course of the planning
process report, to develop and write a strategic plan document.

e WILS will coordinate a schedule with the library to complete writing the plan. This schedule will include
coordination for library committee input to create a final draft for presentation to the library board.

e WILS has allocated 16 hours for writing the strategic plan document. If additional writing time is requested by
the Library Board beyond the 16 hours as it will be scheduled with the library in the previous bullet point, an
adjusted cost for this component will negotiated and agreed to by the parties.

Cost Allocations and Terms of Agreement

Cost Totals

Phase 1: $1,675.00

Phase 2: $ 2,640.00 (not to exceed)
Phase 3: - S 2,725.00

Phase 4: S 1,200.00

Total: $ 8,240.00 (not to exceed)

e Costs include all preparation time; facilitation time; mileage expenses; and supplies for facilitation processes and
documentation development.
e No additional changes without change order agreed and signed by the library director.

Payment Schedule
Upon start of project: $2,000.00
Upon completion of Phase 4: $6,240.00 (not to exceed)

Duration of agreement/cancellation
e WilSand Franklin P.L. will work together to identify a timeline of the different activities to complete each phase

of service. If either WILS or Franklin P.L. need to alter the previously agreed upon timeline, such alterations
should be made prior to the deadline date of the activity that will need to be rescheduled. If deadlines are
repeatedly not met by Franklin Public Library Board of Trustees without communicating with WiLS, WiLS
reserves the right to change the project timeline with Franklin’s approval of the new timeline. If the change in
timeline will result in overlap with other projects to the extent that WiLS will not be able to complete the work
with existing staff resources, WILS reserves the right to delay the project to a mutually agreed upon time or, if
such time cannot be agreed to, to cancel the project.

* During the course of the agreement the contracting parties have the right to stop work at any time and WiLS will
be paid for any work and expenses incurred through the time of cancellation.

* Inthe event of a termination, all data and written product collected or produced up to the termination shall be
provided to the Franklin P.L. Board of Trustees.

Other Terms
e With the exception of community conversations, in-person planning meetings and sessions will have an end
time of no later than 6:00 p.m.

ATTACHMENT__F

PAGE 3 oF 4




As part of the above costs, WILS calculates up to 2 hours per month of communication time with the library to
coordinate next steps, answer questions and discuss any potential changes to the project. This is beyond the
meetings scheduled in the different phases of the project as documented in each phase of the MOU. Should
communication be required by the library beyond this amount of time each month, WiLS will discuss with the
library either creating a communication plan to maintain communications within this time range or providing a
cost estimate to provide more communication time for the project.

A strategic planning process is often an iterative process. There may be points during the planning project were
information is discovered that leads to the potentially adding or removing a step or two to the planning process.
When this occurs, if requested, WILS will provide a cost estimate to perform the additional work.

Agreed to and accepted by:

WiLS &W@ Franklin Public Library

Signature Signature

Bruce Smith

Name Name

Community Liaison
Title Title

June 28,2018
Date Date

ATTACHMENT __F

PAGE 4 oF 4




Jennifer Loeffel

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

To all LDAC members,

Steve Heser

Tuesday, July 17, 2018 8:17 AM

LDAC

2018 Reciprocal Borrowing Payment Calculation

High

I wanted to make you aware of an issue that has come up regarding the 2018 reciprocal borrowing payment that was
sent out from MCFLS in February. | discovered that last year an error was made in calculating the 2018
payment. Instead of using 39% of state aid from 2017, the calculations used 39% of state aid from 2018. Since state aid
went up in 2018, MCFLS paid out $34,771 higher than we should have. Here is a table derived from the ILS, Resource
Sharing and Technology agreement that illustrates how the reciprocal borrowing calculations are made with the 2018
payment highlighted.

State Aid Percentage State Aid MCFLS State | Distribution | Circulation Period
Year Aid

40%, estimated to be $1,070,802 2016 $2,677,006 Feb. 2017 10/1/14-9/30/15

39%, estimated to be 51,044,032 2017 S2,677,006 Feb. 2018 10/1/15-9/30/16

38%, estimated to be $1,051,142 * 2018 52,766,162 Feb. 2019 10/1/16-9/30/17

38%, estimated to be $1,085,020 * 2019 $2,855,317 Feh. 2020 10/1/17-9/30/18

*State aid increased in 2018 and 2019

In the 2018 MCFLS budget, we allocated 51,078,803 for reciprocal borrowing, which is 39% of the 2018 number of
$2,766,162. The correct number should be $1,044,032 or 39% of the 2017 state aid total of $2,677,006.

Here is how the corrected calculation impacts individual libraries:

Net Positive Percent of | 2018 Original | 2018 Corrected | Difference

10/1/2015 - Net Amount Amount

09/30/16
Brown Deer 81,845 8.49% $91,600 $88,648 -$2,952
Cudahy 127,314 13.21% $142,489 $137,896 -$£133
Franklin 79,165 8.21% $88,601 $85,745 ($2,856)
Greendale 20,927 2.17% $23,421 $22,666 -$755
Greenfield 24,514 2.54% $27,436 $26,552 -$884
Hales Corners | 57,729 5.99% $64,610 $62,527 -$2,082
Shorewood 61,679 6.40% 569,031 $66,806 -$2,225
St. Francis 44,592 4.63% $49,907 $48,298 -51,609
Wauwatosa 214,233 22.23% $239,768 $232,040 -$7,728
West Allis 203,112 21.07% $227,321 $219,994 -$7,327
Whitefish Bay | 48,803 5.06% $54,620 $52,859 -$1,760
TOTAL 963,913 100.00% $1,078,803 $1,044,032 4534,771

OF

(

ATTACHMENT &

Lu
g
0.

I sincerely apologize for missing the error in the calculations above and inconvenience this has caused. After speaking
with the MCFLS Board yesterday, we’d like to offer the option for those libraries impacted to reimburse MCFLS with a

1



payment this year or to have the amount deducted from the 2019 payment. If you can let me know your decision by
August 30", | would appreciate it. The calculations for the 2019 reciprocal borrowing payment sent out earlier this
month are correct. | apologize again for the error. If you have any questions, please let me know. Thank you.

Steve Heser

System Director

Milwaukee County Federated Library System
414.286.8149

steve.heser@mcfls.org

ATTACHMENT __ G

PAGE A OF A




FRANKLIN
PUBLIE

LIBRARY Memo

Master Calendar

January

Policy Updates

February Approval of State Annual Report (Director Prepares/Board Approves)
March Volunteer Breakfast Approval (Board Approves)
April Library Board Recommendations for Appointments
May Strategic Plan Review
June Committees Review
Jilly Committee Appointments (President)
Mid-year budget and staffing review
Board Officer Elections
Finance Committee Meets re: Upcoming Budget
August Budget Approval (Finance Committee Recommends/Board Approves)
Distribute Director Evaluation Forms (Personnel Chair)
DPI Trustee Training Week Webinars
September Personnel Committee Meets re: Director Evaluation
October Budget Update (Director/Finance Chair)
Mission Statement/Bylaws Review
November
Adopt Mayor’s Recommended Budget
Holiday Closing Schedule (including Civic Celebration) re: Upcoming Year
December Board of Trustee Meeting Schedule re: Upcoming Year

Possible Budget Amendments

October 16, 2017; revised

ATTACHMENT _#

PAGE__ | OF




FRANKLIN

PUBLILE I
LIBRARY pO“Cy

Name: Virtual Reality Center Policy
Approved: , 2018 by Franklin Public Library Board of Trustees
Policy:

Franklin Public Library (FPL) strives to offer new and emerging technologies to support equitable
access for our community members. Virtual Reality (VR) is one such technology. VR uses a computer,
headset, and sensors to immerse the user into a three-dimensional, computer-generated world. Head,
hands, and body movements are tracked to let the user interact with what is seen via the headset.

Use of VR may cause one to lose all sense of hearing and sight within the real world. Due to
unpredictable nature of the human response to VR (nausea, loss of balance, fear of heights, bumping into
objects, sickness, dizziness, and any other side effects that may occur), FPL will require all eligible
participants to complete and return the Waiver/Release of Liability form attached to this policy.

All patrons wishing to use the Virtual Reality (VR) Center must be at least 12 years of age, have
attended a FPL VR Center training session, have a library card in good standing from a public library within
the Milwaukee County Federated Library System, and a signed Waiver/Release of Liability form. Minors
between the ages of 12-14 must be accompanied by a parent or legal guardian while using the VR Center;
minors between the ages of 15-17 must present a signed Waiver/Release form filled out by a parent or
legal guardian before they can use the VR Center.

ATTACHMENT L

z:\administration\director's office\policies\virtual reality center policy draft.dq RAGE l OF




FRANKLIN

Fu Bk

LIBRARY

C ~ waiver/release of liability

Each participant must complete and return this form before participating in the Virtual Reality

(VR) Center experience. Participants ages 12-17 must have a signature from a parent/legal guardian.

I (or my minor child/dependent) wish to use the VR Center at the Franklin Public Library (FPL). |
understand that in order for me (or my minor child/dependent) to participate, | agree and understand the

following safety advisory:

| will lose all sense of hearing and sight in the real world.

| understand that | should not participate in VR if | (or my minor child/dependent) have a history
of the following:

o]

c O O O O

o]

Motion sickness

Impaired balance or a condition that affects the ability to safely perform physical activities
Heart, orthopedic, or other serious medical condition

Pacemaker and/or other implanted medical devices

Pregnancy or possibility of pregnancy

Photosensitive seizures

Anxiety disorder or post-traumatic stress disorder

| understand that | will be engaging in activities that could involve the risk of injury (including

death) to myself (or my minor child/dependent).

| (or my minor child/dependent) will discontinue the use of the VR Center if feelings of discomfort

occur.

I assume all physical, psychological, and financial risks associated with the use of the VR Center

by me (or my minor/dependent child).

Minors between the ages of 12-14 must be accompanied by a parent/legal guardian at all times in the
VR Center.

FPL does not allow the use of the VR Center for children under the age of 12.

In consideration of the risk of injury, | knowingly and voluntarily enter into this waiver and release of

liability. By signing below, | acknowledge that | have read the safety advisory above and that | am giving

up all substantial legal rights, including the right to sue Franklin Public Library or its employees.

Participant Name (please print):

Is the participant under the age of 187 Yes(] No[:]

If yes, what is participant’s age?

Participant (or parent/legal guardian) Sighature

Date

z:\administration\director's office\policies\virtual reality center policy draf’c.docx{.:,/:\(.:\‘E 5

ATTACHMENT T

OF

A




PLSR Preliminary Model Frameworks

Summary of Framework Models

The preliminary results from the PLSR administrative/funding/governance discussions have led to two preliminary model
frameworks for the library community to review: Model W and Model Y.

“Model W is based on keeping the current regional system structure while changing the funding formula for aid
distribution and improving system service standards.

Model W was submitted by Sherry Machones, system director of Northern Waters Library System, as part of the
model development meeting held on June 8.

This model keeps the current system structure unchanged. The rationale for doing so is based on the statewide
survey of library directors that showed a high level of satisfaction with existing library systems.

An alteration to Chapter 43 of state statutes is proposed in Model W that would allow a new funding formula to
distribute state aid to systems based on a combination of population (85%), geographic area (7.5%) and shared
revenue (7.5%). This new formula would result in a shift of more money to other systems and less funding to
systems such as MCFLS. See Attachment A for more details on the funding formula.

Model W focuses on improving local library services through an update of the library system standards of service
and accountability structure.

Model Y would result in a 6-8 regional system model under a statewide services umbrella creating a statewide service
philosophy with a more formalized regional structure. '

% °

Model Y was one of three model frameworks originally submitted for consideration and appeared to have the
greatest support of the three during the model development process.

This model would reduce the number of library systems to 6-8 regional systems based heavily on the map
provided by the delivery workgroup (see Attachment B for a map of the proposed regions).

Model Y would include a statewide governing board and statewide service management team help to provide
and monitor service expectations to ensure equitable service levels for all regional systems.

Each of the new regional systems would see new budgets. The funding formula has yet to be determined.

+ See M@m%pa%

Mode( Y WInLde Creade A Po,ouwu‘h"m heavy library systam
i wp 0F Milwanl, Wale sha, Jeblersom, Walworth,
QJ/‘C‘\M, b e Vo st Theac [0 cownteg Cortain Mnethivd
0f et Cludels popu loction .

tow does Hhat benebt Fonlin, 7 Hurt Fromldim?
How wosuld such a diversce (subuirbasn, wrboun ) poputah'on

I anagn fo work togeha 4 S meet e riceds
of Hiv i dividuad Cotriniwnities D

ATTACHMENT _J~

PAGE_ | oF




Comparison of Both Frameworks

Here is a side-by-side comparison of both framework models as of June 11th, 2018. Please note that this information is
fluid and may change based on feedback from the library community and the summit taking place July 30" and 31°,

MODEL W MODELY

Overview Focuses on improving local library services | Reduces the number of systems to
throughout Wisconsin through update of between 6 and 8, based on the delivery
library system standards of service and regions recommended by the Delivery
accountability structure, adoption of a more | Work Group.
equitable library system funding formula
while maintaining the current successful
regional library system structure.

Timeline The timeline would need to be determined | The timeline would need to be determined.
but changes could be implemented in the
near future.

Rationale There is a high level of satisfaction regarding | Increase in scale will create efficiencies and

library system services among the state’s
public libraries. This model builds on
successes and offers remedies where
inequity and dissatisfaction exist.

centralization will help ensure all libraries
receive equitable services.

Implementation

Creation and implementation of revised
library system standards followed by
changes in the state’s library system funding
formula.

Method would need to be determined.

Structure The structure currently in place would A statewide management team is

remain unchanged. responsible for delivering services. This
would include a statewide portal and
discovery layer.

Governance The current governance structure would Provides for a statewide governing board
remain in place. DPI might have a larger role | for all library services, but systems remain
in overseeing system accountability through | with individual governing boards.

a revised set of system standards for
service.
Funding The current state aid to library systems Each of the new systems/regions will see

formula in WI Stat. 43.24 (1) (a) would be
replaced with the formula outlined in 43.24

(1) (c). This revised formula factors in shared
revenue payments instead of local funding.

new budgets based on the current formula.
The only way the regions will see increased
revenue is if the new larger systems
include significantly higher levels of
population.

—

ATTACHMENT _ -~

PAGE A OF

{




Attachment A. Funding formula changes.

Model W proposes a significant change to the funding formula that determines how state aid is distributed to library
systems. The rationale given behind this change is to give more aid to less well-funded systems and ensure services are
equitably provided across the state. For MCFLS this would mean reduced funding overall if state aid remains the same
and smaller increases if state aid is increased.

The current formula under 43.24 (1) (a) means that state aid to any library system is generally based on the percentage

of aid received by the system in the previous fiscal year. The original calculation for this formula to determine state aid

was based on a percentage of population, geographic area and municipal/county support to libraries. This calculation is
based on older data and that fact is cited as one of the reasons to use the new formula in Model W.

Model W proposes the statute be altered to use the formula proposed in 43.24 (1) (c). This section of the statute was
put in place in case state aid to systems met or exceeded 11.25% of the total operating expenditures for public library
services from local and county sources. At the time of the legislation—around 1996—that 11.25% threshold was the
point where no system would see a net reduction in their state aid. Instead of library and system operating
expenditures, this "11.25%" method uses estimated Wisconsin shared revenue and expenditure restraint payments to

municipalities and counties. ( MeA - i’l-ﬁ"’fb oVC,MM Vet )
Here is how the proposed funding formula changes may impact MCFLS. I've included two tables: one to show the effect
on MCFLS with no increase in funding, and another assuming the average increase in state aid we've been given in the
current fiscal year (3.275%). It should be noted that increases to state aid are NOT a given and we do not know what
state aid will look like beyond 2019.

Estimated State Aid to MCFLS under Proposed Model W
With noincrease in overall funding after fiscal year 2019

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Current Funding Model $2,677,006 $2,766,162 $2,855,317 $2,855,317 $2,855,317
" (assumes no increase after 2019)
Proposed Funding Model estimate
(assumes no increase after 2019) $2,855,317 $2,775,463 *  $2,677,863
% Chg Year over Year w/ Proposed Model -2.8% -3.5%
% Chg Between Models -2.8% -6.2%
Estimated State Aid to MCFLS under Proposed Model W
With assumed 3.275% increase in state aid in 2020 and 2021
[>
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Current Funding Model $2,677,006  $2,766,162  $2,855,317 $2,948,829 $3,045,403 L
i
Proposed Funding Model estimate $2,855,317 $2,866,359 *  §2,856,135 J;__
O
% Chg Year over Year with Proposed Model 0.4% -0.4% E:
<C
% Chg Between Models -2.8% -6.2%

* Model W proposes a transition year in 2020 where 55% of the funding would be distributed using the current formula
and 45% using the new formula. Funding from 2021 and moving forward would be entirely based on the new formula.

:

A

OF

3

PAGE



Cur 5
Cornal

Updated 2015-16 Wis. Stats. Published and certified under s. 35.18. July 4, 2018,

7 Updated 15-16 Wis. Stats.

as practical, but, except as provided in subd. 2., each county shall
be represented by at least one member on the system board. Each
county board may appoint one county board member to the system
board. The public library board governing the designated
resource library shall have at least one member on the system
board. The remaining system board members shall include such
representatives of the library boards governing public libraries of
participating municipalities and counties and public members
appointed from the counties at large as the county board deter-
mines.

2. A system board appointed under subd, 1. may consist of
more than 20 members if the county boards, acting jointly, deter-
mine that each county in the system shall be represented by at least
2 members on the system board.

(2) (a) Exceptas otherwise provided in this paragraph, a fed-
erated public library system whose territory lies within a single
county shall be deemed an agency of the county and a federated
public library system whose territory lies within 2 or more coun-
ties shall be deemed a joint agency of those counties, A federated
public library system whose territory lies within 2 or more coun-
ties constitutes a separate legal entity for the purposes of having
the exclusive custody and control of all system funds, holding title
to and disposing of property, constructing, enlarging and improv-
ing buildings, making contracts and suing and being sued. A fed-
erated public library system whose territory lies within a single
county with a population of 750,000 or more constitutes a separate
legal entity solely for the purposes of having the exclusive custody
and control of all system funds, making contracts and providing
benefits to its employees under ch. 40.

(b) A federated public library system board shall have the pow-
ers of a public library board under s. 43.58 with respect to system—
wide functions and services. The local library boards shall retain
responsibility for their public libraries in all other areas.

History: 1971 c. 152; 1985 a. 177; 1993 a. 383; 1997 a. 150; 2015 a. 99; 2017 a.
5. 5.

43.21 Consolidated public library systems. (1) In a
consolidated public library system, the system board shall consist
of 7 or 9 members appointed by the county board. In the initial
appointment of a system board, at least 3 members of the system
board, at the time of their appointment, shall be active voting
members of library boards governing public libraries consoli-
dated into the system. At least one but not more than 2 members
of the county board shall be members of the system board at any
one time.

(2) (a) A consolidated public library system shall be deemed
an agency of the county by which created.

(b) A consolidated public library system board shall have the
powers of a library board under ss. 43.58 and 43.60 and shall be
responsible for the total program of public library service for the
system territory.

(3) Ifitis consistent with the terms thereof, a gift, bequest or
endowment to a public library becoming part of a consolidated
public library system may be taken over by the system board. The
system board shall maintain the gift, bequest or endowment for the
benefit of the library to which it was given.

History: 1971 c. 152; 1985 a. 177 ss. 23, 71; 1993 a. 241.

43.24 State aid. (1) Each public library system shall be paid
state aid for the operation and maintenance of the system. Except
as provided in pars. (b) and (c), the amount paid to each system
shall be determined as follows:

(a) 1. Determine the percentage change in the total amount
appropriated under s, 20.255 (3) (qm) between the previous fiscal
year and the current fiscal year, except that for the 2009-10 fiscal
year, determine the percentage change in the total amount appro-
priated under s. 20.255 (3) (e), 2007 stats., and s. 20.255 (3) (qm)
in the previous fiscal year, and s. 20.255 (3) (qm) in the current fis-
cal year.

LIBRARIES 43.24

2. Multiply the amount of state aid received by the system in
the previous fiscal year by the sum of 1.0 and the result under
subd. 1. expressed as a decimal.

(b) If the territory of a public library system is altered, the
department shall adjust the aid paid to that system under par. (a).
The department shall promulgate rules establishing the method
the department will use to make the adjustment.

(c) Beginning in the fiscal year in which the total amount of.
state aid appropriated for public library systems under s. 20.255
(3) (gm), as determined by the department, equals at least 11.25
percent of the total operating expenditures for public library ser-
vices from local and county sources in the calendar year ending
in that fiscal year, the amount paid to each system shall be deter-
mined by adding the result of each of the following calculations:

1. Multiply the system’s percentage of the state’s population
by the product of the amount appropriated under s. 20.255 (3)
(qm) and 0.85.

2. Multiply the system’s percentage of the state’s geographi-
cal area by the product of the amount appropriated under s. 20.255
(3) (gm) and 0.075.

3. Divide the sum of the payments to the municipalities and
counties in the system under subch. I of ch. 79 for the current fiscal
year, as reflected in the statement of estimated payments under s.
79.015, by the total of all payments under subch. I of ch. 79 for the
current fiscal year, as reflected in the statement of estimated pay-
ments under s. 79.015, and multiply the result by the product of -
the amount appropriated under s. 20.255 (3) (qm) and 0.075.

(2) For a public library system to qualify for and maintairnits
eligibility for state aid under this section it shall ensure that all of
the following are provided:

(a) Written agreements that comply with s. 43.15 (4) (c) 4. with
all member libraries.

(b) Backup reference, information and interlibrary loan ser-
vices from the system resource library, including the development
of and access to specialized collections, as evidenced by a written
agreement with that library.

(d) Referral or routing of reference and interlibrary loan
requests from libraries within the system to libraries within and
outside the system.

(e) In—service training for participating public library person-
nel and trustees.

(fm) Electronic delivery of information and physical delivery
of library materials to participating libraries.

(g) Service agreements with all adjacent library systems.

(h) Professional consultant services to participating public
libraries.

(i) Any other service programs designed to meet the needs of
participating public libraries and the residents of the system area,
as determined by the public library system board after consulta-
tion with participating public libraries.

(k) Promotion and facilitation of library service to users with
special needs.

(L) Cooperation and continuous planning with other types of
libraries in the system area, which results in agreements with those
libraries for the appropriate sharing of library resources to benefit
the clientele of all libraries in the system area.

(m) Planning with the division and with participating public
libraries and other types of libraries in the area in regard to library
technology and the sharing of resources. By January 1, 2000, and
by every 5th January 1 thereafter, the public library system shall
submit to the division a written plan for library technology and the
sharing of resources.

(n) That, if the system reimburses a participating public library
for the costs of providing interlibrary borrowing services to an
individual who holds a valid borrower’s card of another partici-
pating public library, the reimbursement shall not exceed the
actual costs incurred by the public library in providing such ser-

2015-16 Wisconsin Siatutes updated through 2017 Wis. Act 367 and all Supreme Court and Controlled Substances Board
Orders effective on or before July 4, 2018. Published and certified under s. 35.18. Changes effective after July 4, 2018 are desig-

nated by NOTES., (Published 7-4-18)

ATTACHMENT J

OF

pacGE ¥




Attachment B. Proposed Model Y Regions/Delivery Hubs.

Here is the map proposed by Model Y to determine regional systems. This map is a starting point and the makeup of
these regions may change after input from the library community.

o | Bapfleld
JOUgias ‘ g
e Washburn
Burnett Sawyer
(1 REGION #1
Polk i | Rusk
St. Croix
Pierce

;Frempea!eau

REGIONHE a1
taCrosse  Monroe wgm REGION #.Stm...w
| Green

" Ford du Lae

GION #7 vl
 necions LT g
Gt ‘ Raclne 0 1
lafayette  Green & Rock L R —

ATTACHMENT _J

PAGE_ 5 OF &




709 North Eighth Street

MILWAUKEE W COUNTY Milwaukee, Wi 53233

FEDERATED LIBRARY SYSTEM pi: 414-286-8149
rax: 414-286-3209

July 16, 2018
Dear PLSR Steering Committee Members:

On behalf of the Milwaukee County Federated Library System Board of Trustees, | would like to
commend you and all those in the state library community that have put so much work into the
PLSR project to this point. Your collaborative efforts that have resulted in the model
frameworks under consideration are greatly appreciated by the board and member libraries
throughout our system. '

As a board we have reached out to our member libraries to gain insight into their thoughts
regarding the model frameworks. On Wednesday, July 11" member library directors met in a
special session to discuss the framework models together. Ultimately a motion was made and
approved supporting the concept of voluntary collaboration and cooperation among other
systems and regions, an idea that is consistent with both frameworks and has been part of the
PLSR process from the very beginning. The directors further asked that model development be
left open for discussion and asked the PLSR Steering Committee to seek more details and
quantitative data to assess the frameworks.

The MCFLS Board stands with our member libraries and supports their motion regarding the
framework models. We continue to support the PLSR project and will work collaboratively with
other systems throughout the state but we also feel more discussion regarding these
frameworks needs to take place. We also request more details and quantitative data be shared
with the statewide library community to fully evaluate the model frameworks and their long
term impact on libraries throughout Wisconsin.

Our board thanks you again for your contributions through this process and looks forward to

working with you to improve services to our libraries and communities.
Sincerely,
S
B w
O
[_
Paul Ziehler Z
w35
President, MCFLS Board of Trustees =
i
5
Helping the public libraries in Milwaukee County SERVE YOU BETTER www.mcfls.org |: S(D
<< 0o




